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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Career Services Personnel 

 

From:  Charletta Sims Evans, Associate Director 

  Student Development Services 

 

Subject: 2008 North Carolina Career Development Association Conference  

 

The North Carolina Career Development Association (NCCDA) is pleased to announce 

registration is now open for the 2008 Fall Conference.  The conference theme is 

DECISION (MAKING) 2008:  THRIVING IN THE MIDST OF CHANGE.  The 

conference will be held Friday, November 7, 2008 at Wake Technical Community 

College.   

 

 Program Highlights include the following: 

 

• Career Decision-Making: A Practice-Oriented Perspective  
 Dr. Spencer Niles, Penn State University (Former National Career Development 

 Association President)              

 

• The Challenge of Change and Creative Ways to Make It Happen 
 Dr. Samuel Gladding, Wake Forest University (Former American Counseling 

 Association President) 

 

• Professional Options in the Field of Career Development  
 Panel Discussion  

  

The conference registration deadline is Friday, October 17, 2008.  For additional 

information and registration forms visit the following website: 

http://www.nccounseling.org/NCCDA.   
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Dr. Delores A. Parker      CC08-195 
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